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Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

Notice of Inspection, Rankin Inlet Land Farm 1BR-RAN2131


Ayilara, Sulaimon <SAyilara@gov.nu.ca> Mon, Jun 27, 2022 at 2:09 PM
To: "Amsel, Kyle" <Kyle.Amsel@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca>
Cc: licensing <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>

Hello Kyle,

 

Thanks for the email. I was on duty travel and just back to the office this afternoon.

 

This summer we plan to –

 

Fix the damaged fence at the back of the landfarm in July
Soil and water sampling
Old soil screening and remediation

 

Will also be on duty travel but will let you know which date in better (July 5 or 7).

 

Thanks.

 

 

Sulaimon Ayilara

Acting Manager, Technical & Environmental Services,

Petroleum Products Division

Office: 867-645-8444 | Cell: 867-645-7436
|E: SAyilara@gov.nu.ca

PO Box 590, Rankin Inlet, NU X0C 0G0
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From: Amsel, Kyle <Kyle.Amsel@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca>


Sent: June 24, 2022 11:35 AM

To: Ayilara, Sulaimon <SAyilara@gov.nu.ca>

Cc: licensing <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>

Subject: Notice of Inspection, Rankin Inlet Land Farm 1BR-RAN2131

 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not
click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
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